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February 1, 2007

George Freeman, Esq. !

Vice President & Assistant General Counsel
The New York Times Company

229 West 43" Street

New York, New York 10036

RE: Stipulation for Enlargement of Time
Sassower, et al. v. The New York Times Company, et al.
Appellate Division, Second Dept: #2006-8091; #2006-10709; #2007-186

Dear Mr. Freeman:

Pursuant to §670.8(d)(1) of the Rulgs of the Appellate Division, Second Department, parties may

stipulate to enlarge time to perfect an appeal “by up to 60 days”, which is then so-ordered by the
clerk.

Please advise whether you would be amenable to signing such stipulation so that the above-
numbered appeals, which appellants will be consolidating and presenting by a single appeal brief,
will be due on Monday, April 23, 2007, rather than on Wednesday, February 21, 2007, the due date
for the first two appeals. Otherwise, [ will directly apply to the clerk, who, according to the clerk’s
office, usually grants these applications as a matter of course.

Needless to say, appellants would reciprocate by signing a stipulation to extend your time to file your
answering brief by the full “30 days” allowable, should you request same.

Thank you.
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